FOIA Resource

From: Ken Proulx (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 8:23 PM

To: Ken Proulx

Subject: FOIA Request - Inter-Con Security Systems Inc.
Importance: High

Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.
Date range of request: from 1/1/1976 to the date of the fulfillment of this FOIA request.

Description of Request: | hereby request all documents mentioning or describing any Inter-Con Security Systems Inc.,
particularly, but not limited to records of illegal or fraudulent actions and/or viclations of labor laws by Inter-Con Security
Systems inc., its subsidiaries, agents, officers, executives, shareholders, and personnel. Inter-Con Security Systems Inc.
is a privately held U.S. company headquartered at 210 S. Del.acey Ave., Pasadena, CA, 91105, with offices throughout
the U.8.A., and with domestic and foreign commercial activities. Its FEIN is 95-3020192.

Documents to provide include but are not limited to: any information indicating fraudulent or illegal actions by, labor code
violations, contract violations by, cure notices issued to, contract penalties assessed to, breach of contract committed by,
complaints about Inter-Con Security Systems Inc., to the extent such information may be released under the FOIA.

Inter-Con has contracts in the U.S. and overseas with the federal government. Itis also an employer in several states of
the U.S, and overseas. | am interested in records relevant to the company in both of these capacities.

Your organization is believed to have records on the above subject. Please search the records of your organization,
appropriate archives, and any other source of information to which this FOIA request may be legally applied, for the
information responsive to this request.

Justification for Expeditious Handling: A compelling need for the requested information exists because if any information
derived from this FOIA request indicates that this government contractor is engaged in any fraudulent or illegal activity, it
possibly could have a negative security and/or public relations impact on certain U.S. government, its personnel, and/or
facilities.

Justification for Fee Waiver, A fee waiver is requested, since the disclosure of the requested information relating to this
federal government contractor is for personal use and not for commercial use. The records are in the public interest
because they are likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations and activities of the
government and of government contractors who are required to comply with the laws of the U.S. when providing services
to the U.S. government.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

Ken Proulx
(b)(6) ]
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